UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members

FROM: Carl Castles, Chair
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING

The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, November 1, 2017, at 4:00 p.m. in Chancellor’s
Conference Room (McM 209).

I APPROVAL OF MINUTES: October 18

II. ANNOUCEMENT
Academic Senate New Programs Meeting Thursday, November 9, 3:40 p.m., McM 209

II1. ITEMS — SECOND READING

Item 12 AAS in Accounting Technology. Modification to an existing program. Revised
plan of study)

Item 12.a ACTG 211 Income Tax Fundamentals. New course. (Revised)

Item 12.b ACTG 102 Accounting Procedures II. Change course description.

Item 12.c ACTG 101 Accounting Procedures I. Change course description.

IV. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 17 AAS in Computer Systems Technology. Modification to an existing program.

Item 17.a Certificate of AS in Networking Technology. Modification to an existing
program.

Item 17.b AS Program of Study in Networking Technology. Modification to an existing
program.

Item 17.c ITS 257 Introduction to Computer Virtualization. New course.

Item 17.d NTS 204 CCNA 3: Scaling Networks. Change credits from 4 to 3.

Item 17.e NTS 205 CCNA 4: Connecting Networks. Change credits from 4 to 3.

Item 17.f ITS 266 CCNP: Troubleshooting. Delete course.

Item 14 M 105 Contemporary Mathematics. Change prerequisite and course description.

Item 15.b BA Major in Biology. Modification to an existing program.
Item 15.c BS Major in Biology. Modification to an existing program.
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